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Veron Chen SLKI{Auth

From: Veron Chen {(LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 4 March 2020 5:12 PM

To: SUR; 'Teo, Grace'; agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg

Cc: melvin.ye; 'Henry, Irene James'

Subject: RE: CMTD1505762/AGC - PRI/ GBFT031K & YQ188G ACC ON 10.12.19
Attachments: YQ 188G PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear Agnes,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle YQ 188G
Date of survey: 18/12/2019
Number of days (estimated) : 6 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@Iikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{40B933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 5:53 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg
Ce: melvin.ye <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; 'Henry, Irene James' <irene henry@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: RE: CMTD1505762/AGC - PRI/ GBF7091K & YQ188G ACC ON 10.12.19

Dear Agnes,
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle YQ 188G on 18/12/2019.

We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 18 December, 2019 11:13 AM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace teo@sompo.com.sg>; assignments@Ikkauto.com
1




Cc: 'Chan, Shu Hui Agnes' <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>; 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye Mpo.Com.sg>;
'Henry, Irene James' <ireng.h om.Sg>
Subject: RE: CMTD1905762/AGC - PRI/ GBF7091K & YQ188G ACC ON 10.12.19

Dear Grace,

Thank you for the assignment.

Wishes you a Merry Christmas B Happy New Year 2020 i

Best Regards

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultunts Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignmentsi@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo@sompo.com.sg)

Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2019 3:33 PM

To: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com>; ‘admin-d@Ikkauto.com' <admin-d @ lkkauto.com>:
‘assignments@Ilkkauto.com' <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Ce: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ve @sompo com.sg>; Henry,

Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: CMTD1905762/AGC - PRI/ GBF7091K & YQ188G ACC ON 10.12.19

Our Reference: CMTD1905762/AGC
Your Reference: YO 1BBG

Without Prejudi
Date: 17/12/2019 EMAIL ONLY

OUR Email: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Attention:
M/S LIU’'S BROTHER AUTO ENGINEERING WORKSHOP

Dear Susan,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF7091K & YQ188G ON 10.12.2019
We refer to your email reply of today.

We will appoint LKK Auto Consultants to conduct the survey.

Hi LKK Auto,



Please refer to the email below and make the arrangement to survey for YQ188G on a without prejudice basis and
revert with your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Agnes.

Thank You.

Qur office will be closed on Christmas, New Year's Eve and New Year Day. Business will resume on 26" December 2018
and 2™ January 2020 respectively.
We wish you & Merry Christmas and a Happy New Yearl

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Divisian

D: 6328 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

INSURANCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com sg | Facebook: www.facebook com/SompaSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase’ via Sompo $G

& App Store

Download now @
Lror Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance |  For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mall, including attachments, is intended for the personi(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unautharised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and i prohibited
If you are not the intended recipient. please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, pariies to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behall), Please click here for
out Privacy Policy

From: Susan Low <liushro@vymail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 3:19 PM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: Re: CMTD1905762/AGC - PRI/ GBF7091K & YQ188G ACC ON 10.12.19

We did liked to chose as follow
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Kindly arrange

Thank.

Best Regards,



Susan Low

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Warkshop
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01

AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Tel: 67411730 Fax: 67445746

On Tuesday, 17 December 2019, 3:14:46 pm SGT, Teo, Grace <grace.teo @ sompo.com.sg=> wrote:

Qur Reference: CMTD1805762/AGC

Your Reference: YQ188G

Without Prejudi
Date: 1711272018 EMAIL ONLY

QUR Emall: motorsurvey@@sompo.com.sq

Attention:

M/S LIU'S BROTHER AUTO ENGINEERING WORKSHOP

Dear Susan,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF7091K & YQ188G ON 10.12.2019
We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 17/12/2019.

Fiease be informed that Ms. Agnes Chan Is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63205 327/
agnes.chan @ sompo.com.sg



We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's/your customer’s vehicle jointly with
your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list
to conduct the jeint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as
Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)

1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng

Kenneth Kong (Morth
2 LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East
area)

Mohd Rasul (West
area)

Mohd Taufikh [West
area)

3 Priority Services Jimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng

Jeffrey Ong

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these
motor surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will
bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Our office will be closed on Christmas, New Year's Eve and New Year Day. Business will resume on 26" December 2018
and 2™ January 2020 respectively.

We wish you a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year!

Best Regards
Grace Teo
Claims Division

D: 6328 5170 | T: 6481 6555 | F 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sq



@ S A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase® via Sompo SG

Download now @

' For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | © For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthonsed disclosure. copying or use of this information may be uniawful and is prohibited
It you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd may collect. use and disclose your persanal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credil bureau, parties to whom
disclosure |s permittedirequired by laws. our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 2:50 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com sg>; Henry, Irene James

<irene henry@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: Request for 3rd party claims survey YQ188G Claims against GEF7091K

Accident on 10/12/2019 Along Maxwell Road

Invalving YQ188G and GBFT091K

We refer to the above accident and 3rd party claims.

We hereby write to request of 3rd party claims pre-repair inspection for our client's vehicle.



Please lel us have your single joint expert motor surveyors list (SJE) to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to
our client's vehicle jointly with our client/our motor workshop at No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue & #01-01 AutoBay @ Kaki
Bukit Singapore 417BB3 as soon as possible

Kindly arrange.

Thank you.
Best Regard|

Susan Low

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01

AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Tel 6741 1730

Fax: 6744 5746

Date of Survey:-

Name of Authorise Surveyor:-

Surveyar Email:

Remark -

- AUG. Thls email has been :he:hed for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.BVE.com
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Your ref: CMTDI205762/AGC

Our ref: CS/SMO19022283/Avi3 Date: 4/372020

The Motor Claims Department
M/s SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD

Dear SirMadam,
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. YO 188G
We thunk you for your instruction on 1741242019

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on
18/1272019 al the premises of M/s LIU'S BROTHER AUTO
ENGINEERING WORKSHOP and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : §812,676.00

Revised Estimate Amouni 1 585,850.00 (LUMP SUM)
"Check” Items Amount : 5%

Market Value : 88

LTA Reimbursement Value : 5%

MNetn Vilue . 55

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
front n/s portion

Comments/Present Status;
Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng AMSOE AMIATE, AMSAE-A M.MATAI
Licensed Appraiser



Veron Chen SLKK&utn]

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 5:53 PM

To: SUR; 'Teo, Grace'; agneschan@sompo.com.sg

Cc melvin.ye; 'Henry, Irene James'

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

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d @|kkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 18 December, 2019 11:13 AM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teg@sompo.com.sg>; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: 'Chan, Shu Hui Agnes' <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>; 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>;
'Henry, Irene James' <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: CMTD1905762/AGC - PRI/ GBF7091K & YQ188G ACCON 10.12.19
Dear Grace,

Thank you for the assignment.

Wishes you a Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020 A

Best Regards
Celine Fong
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gesipnments@|kkauto.com | Bx: Go56-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ub Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(4089373)

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.tec@sompo.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2019 3:33 PM

To: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com>; ‘admin-d@Ilkkauto.com' <admin-d @lkkauto.com>;
1



'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@|kkauto.com>

Cc: Chan, Shu Hul Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>; Henry,
Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.

Subject: CMTD1905762/AGC - PRI/ GBF7091K & YQ188G ACCON 10.12.19

Qur Reference: CMTD1905762/AGC
Your Reference: YQ188G

Without Prejudice
Date; 17/12/2019 EMAIL ONLY

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
revert with your repart upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Agnes.

Thank You.

Our office will be closed on Christmas, New Year's Eve and New Year Day. Business will resume on 26" December 2019
and 2"% January 2020 respectively.
We wish you a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year!

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 63295170 | T 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey reguest, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

O SOMPO A century of Trust

INS Uﬂ ANCE



Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com sa | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase’ via Sompo SG

o ;‘«11 ) SII-::] re

Download now @
i For Travel Personal Accident B Home Insurance | ¢ For Travel, Personal Acogent, Home & Private Motor insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail. including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andlor tegally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
If you are not the intended recipient. please delele this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pla. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure Is permittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Plaase click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Susan Low <liusbro@ymall.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 3:19 PM

To: Teo, Grace <gr ompo.com.Sg>

Subject: Re: CMTD1905762/AGC - PRI/ GBF7091K & YQ188G ACCON 10.12.19

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

On Tuesday, 17 December 2019, 3:14:46 pm SGT, Teo, Grace <grace.teo @ sompo.com.§g= wrote:

Our Reference: CMTD1805762/AGC

Your Reference: YQ188G

Wi ice

Date: 17/12/2019 EMAIL ONLY



Attention:

OUR Email: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sq

M/S LIU'S BROTHER AUTO ENGINEERING WORKSHOP

Dear Susan,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF7091K & YQ188G ON 10.12.2019

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 17/12/2019

Please be informed that Ms. Agnes Chan is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 327/
nes.chan mpo.com.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer's vehicle jointly with
your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list
to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng

LKK Auto Consultants

Kenneth Kong (North
area)

Marcus Chua (East
area)

Mohd Rasul (West
area)

Mohd Taufikh (West
area)

Priority Services

Jimmy Lee

Lawrence Ng

&




| | | Jeffray Ong

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these
motor surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will
bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Our office will be closed on Christmas, New Year's Eve and New Year Day. Business will resume on 26" December 2015
and 2™ January 2020 respectively.

We wish you a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year!

Best Regards
Grace Teo
Claims Division

D: 6328 5170 | T: 64681 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

@ SOMPO A century of Trust

INSURANCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo.com sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase’ via Sompo SG

Tom

F* Google Play

i App S tore
Download now @ App S or
' For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | © For Travel. Personal Accident. Home & Private Molor Insurance
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Disclaimer; This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andior legally privileged information, Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this infarmation may be unlawiul and is prohibited.
If you ara not the intended recipient. piease delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
siated In our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to wham
disclosure is permitted/required by laws. our third party service providers and agents (acling on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2018 2:50 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>, Henry, Irene James
<j .hen mpo.com.sg=>

Subject: Request for 3rd party claims survey YQ188G Claims against GBF7081K

Accident on 10/12/2019 Along Maxwell Road

Involving YQ188G and GBF7091K

We refer to the above accident and 3rd party claims.

We hereby write to request of 3rd party claims pre-repair inspection for our client’s vehicle.

Please let us have your single joint expert motor surveyors list (SJE) to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to
our client's vehicle jointly with our client/our motor workshop at No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01 AutoBay @ Kaki
Bukit Singapore 417883 as soon as possible.

Kindly arrange.

Thank you.

Best Regard!

Susan Low

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop
MNo. 1 Kak| Bukil Avenue 6 #01-01

AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Tel: 6741 1730

Fax 6744 5746



Date of Survey--

Name of Authorise Surveyor-

Surveyor Email.

Remark -

. A“G. This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com



- Nivitha (LKK Autﬂ!

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2019 3:33 PM

To: Susan Low; ‘admin-d@I|kkauto.com’; ‘assignments@Ilkkauto.com'
Cc Chan, Shu Hui Agnes; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; Henry, Irene James
Subject: CMTD1905762/AGC - PRI/ GBFT0O91K & YQ188G ACCON 10.12.19
Attachments: ¥YQ188G191210.pdf; YQ188G Search.pdf

Our Reference: CMTD1905762/AGC
Your Reference: YQ188G

Without Prejudice
Date: 17/12/2019 EMAIL ONLY

OUR Emall: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Attention:
M/S LIU'S BROTHER AUTO ENGINEERING WORKSHOP

Dear Susan,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF7091K & Y(Q188G ON 10.12.2019
We refer to your email reply of today.

We will appoint LKK Auto Consultants to conduct the survey,

Hi LKK Auto,

Please refer to the emall below and make the arrangement to survey for YQ188G on a without prejudice basis and
revert with your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Agnes.

Thank You.

Our office will be closed on Christmas, Now Year's Eve and New Year Day. Business will resume on 26™ December 2019
and 2™ January 2020 respoctively
We wiah you & Merry Christmas and a Happy New Yearl

Best Regards
Grace Teo

Claims Division \bLg il
D 63295170 | T. 6481 6555 | F- 6221 2147 g ol LA

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg



: @ SOMPO A Century of Trust

INS UW&HCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: facebook

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase’ via Sompo 5G

@& App Store

Download now @
For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | ¥ For Travel, Parsonal Accident, Home B Privata Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments. 15 intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andior legally privileged information. Unautharised disclosure. copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient. please delele Ihis message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pla. Lid. may collecl use and disciose your personal data for the purposes

stated in our Privacy Policy This may include disclosure io holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure Is permitteditequired by laws, our thind party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf), Please click here for
our Privacy Palicy

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

Thank,

Best Regards,

Susan Low

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01

AutoBay @ Kakl Bukit

Singapore 417883

Tel: 67411730 Fax: 67445746

On Tuesday, 17 December 2019, 3:14:46 pm SGT. Teo, Grace <grace teo@sompo.com.sg> wrote:

Our Reference: CMTD1805762/AGC

Your Reference: YQ188G



ithout Prejudice
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

Please be informed that Ms. Agnes Chan is the handler of this case who can be contacted at §3295 327/
agnes ;h;n@mm@.mm 50

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's/your customer's vehicle jointly with
your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list
to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert

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

3 Priority Services Jimmy Lea
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
bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert

Our office will be closed on Christmas, New Year's Eve and New Year Day. Business will resume on 26" December 2018
and 2" January 2020 respectively.

We wish you a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year!

Best Regards
Grace Teo
Claims Division

D 63295170 | T 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sq

@ SOMPO A century of Trust

lNEU RANCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place. #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase® via Sompo SG



% App Store

ar

" Download now @

'For Travel. Fersonal Accident & Home Insuranca | < For Travel, Personal Accident. Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimar: This e-mall, including attachments. is inlended for the person(s} or company named and may contain canfidantis!
and/or legally privilaged information. Unautharised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
I you are not the intended recipient, please delels this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
siated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associaled companies, credit bureau, panies (o whom
disclosure is permitted/requirad by laws. our third party sarvice providers and agents {acling on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail. com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 2:50 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James

<jrene henry@sompo.com.sq>
Subject: Request for 3rd party claims survey YQ188G Claims against GBFT7081K

Accident on 10/12/2018 Along Maxwell Road

Invalving YQ188G and GBF7021K

We refer to the above accident and 3rd party claims

We hereby write to request of 3rd party claims pre-repair inspection for our client's vehicle.

Please let us have your single joint expert motor surveyors list (SJE) to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to
our client's vehicle jointly with our client/our motor workshop at No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01 AutoBay @ Kaki
Bukit Singapore 417883 as soan as possible.

Kindly arrange.

Thank you.

Best Regard!

Susan Low
M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop



No.™ Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01
AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Tel: 6741 1730

Fax: 6744 5746

Date of Survey -

Name of Authorise Surveyor -

Surveyor Email

Remark -




GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION

GENERAL  OF SINGAPORE
INSURANCE RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
ASSOCIATION 6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
RECORDS MANAGEMENT cenTre Phone: <63 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
Operating Hours. Monday to Friday 9am to Spm
GST Registration No: M400017735

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Our Ref No GR-19-207689
Date of Request 17/12/2019 Your Ref No Online Purchase

LIL'S BROTHER AUTO WORKSHOP
| Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-01

Auto BayidKaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Dear SirMadam,

Enquiry Date  17/12/2019
Enquiry By Susan Low Siew Yian
TP Vehicle No. GBF7091K
Accident Date  10/12/2019

Enquiry Result
TP Vehicle No |Insurer Period of Insurance Insurer Tel No
GBF7091K Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd [22/02/2019-21/02/2020 (6461 6555

Thank You

The images provided to you are taken from the onginal reports forwarded to the centre by the members of
the General Insurance Association of Singapore and we wke no responsibility for their accuracy or
contents and shall be under no labihity whatsoever for ans loss or damage ansing out of or in ¢onnection
with the repornts or their images

I'ms is a computer generated document and requires no signalure



GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION

GENERAL UI*: 2 = C B '
INSURANCE RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
ASSOCIATION

SINGAPORE

6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE Phone: +65 6

224 0010 Fax +635 6224 0030

Operating Hours: Monday to Fridav 9am to Spm
GST Registration No M400017735

Our Ref No: GR-19-207689
Date of Request. 17/12/2019

LIL'S BROTHER AUTO WORKSHOP
| Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-01

Auto Bay@Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enquiry Date  17/12/2019
Enquiry By Susan Low Siew Yian
TP Vehicle No. GBF7091K
Accident Date  10/12/2019

TAX INVOICE

Y our Rel No

Online Purchase

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (S$)

TP Insurer Enquiry | 87
GST Amount 013
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 2 00|

Thank You

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature

For GIARMC Official use:
Date:
[X] GIRO| ] Cash| ]| Cheque
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“SUBMITTED BY Wang fyw Y.

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pirasn repon oonedlly the details of he aceldesi 1o s e LB CIAIMS prncEet

< This Form musl be complated by ha Policyhalder and/or the Authorsed Divver

i Infarmation provided must be as truthiul and accuraie as posshéa. Any withu| mismepraesantation or witholding of matesial fact may allow insumnos companhes 1o
repudiate pidicy kabality

e issun and accaptarce of this Form by nsuranrce companies is nat an admission o pollcy lability on the pant of the nsuiance @ CINpR R
5. Any false reporting may be referred (e the Police for investigation.

i, Thia Eport vl be fore

i by he mEurers of tha G Hocores Managament Caotre estabimmed b
-Il'-r"-"l'l_', anc thiat copes ol the repon will, 'or a lea, ba made svaillabies upon application by intoome:

o Ganoral insuance Association of 5i mgapor [ Gl o

s
By the incgemant of s report ia the Ineumrs, you Rareby cansant 1o thik archving of this repon & e corire and 0 copios of Tha pepon Do Maos Jvanabie
aforesmd L

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Acciden!
Exact Locatian Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

1041272019 16:01
10/12/2019 10:50

ALONG MAXWELL ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number Y1886
msumenlbwﬂuldnr

Name Of Registered Owner GOLDBELL LEASING PTELTD

Co Reg No 189001 196N

Emall Address NOEMAIL

Mahile Phone No

Allernative Phone No OFFICE-64942833

Vehicle Particulars

Manufaciurer HING

Modael FGEJRTA 16 TON-T.7 D [M)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
time of acciden!

Are you claiming under your own insurance paolicy

for repair to your vehicla? NG
If No, Please slaie aclion 1o be laken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
nmiu rance Company
Mama of Insurance Company MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY
Fleel Policy YES

Follcy Number
Covar Note Number
Driver

Mamae al Driver
NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Diriving Expenience
Gonder

Maobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number

EMail Address

D-19083298MFCV

BOON JIAN MING
S820495471

18031992

OUTDOGR

23032017

2 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-81130473

NOEMAIL

Page 1al 18



Address BLK 3624 SEMBAWANG CRESCENT #12-853
Postoode 751362

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Drver with the Insured  OTHER - LESSEE

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Typa Of Accident SIDE SWIPE

Weather Conditions DRIZZLING

Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalvad in this accident™ NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2

invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by .
ambulance?

Was any other materal or propeny damaged? YES
| have bean approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/cffering acciden| claims assistance Lo
Number of Passengers (Including Dnver) 2
Passenger 1 NAME NOT APPLICABLE

GENDER MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reponed to the polica? NO
Il ¥as Please state which Palice Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NOD
If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

ON 101219, TIME AROUND 10:50AM. LOCATION IS ALONG MAXWELL ROAD, TURNING FROM SOUTH BRIDGE ROAD TD .
MAXWELL ROAD JUNCTION, | WAS TURNING FROM THE FIRST TURNING LANE AS MY VEHICLE IS LONG. KNOWING

THAT MY VEHICLE IS LONG AND NEEDS MOVE TURNING SPACE. | KEERP MY VEHICLE TO THE RIGHT EDGE OF THE

RIGHT LAME. SUDDENLY VEHICLE GBFTO91K HIT ONTO MY VEHICLE AS | WAS TURNING. THIS COLLISION HAS

CAUSED DAMAGES TO MY VEHICLE. THE FRONT BUMPER, FRONT HEADLIGHTS (LEFT SIDE ) OF MY VEHICLE WERE
DAMAGED. | HAVE OBSERVED THAT DRIVER'S (GBF7091K) HAND WAS SHAKING WHEN | TALKED TO HIM AND WHEN
ASKED, DRIVER (GBFTO81K) SAID HIS HANDS WERE PAINFUL. | AM NOT SURE IF HIS PAINFUL HANDS HAS A PART TO
PLAY IN THE ACCIDENT

Attachment(s)
Are accident pholos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NOD

Vahicle Registrabon Numbear GBFTO91K

Vehicle Make/Model Colour NISSAN / NV200 / SILVER
Details Of Properties VEH B

Vahicle Calegory COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Mame of Drivar FRANCIS NG SAY SENG
NRIC/Passport Mumber 51195338G

Contact Number 96809058

Fage J ol 18



-

. Address
“Postcode
Insurance Company Mame
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

RIGHT SIDE END BODY
1

Paga 3of 18
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RF/COERchuie Enguiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

A Singapore Government Agency Website

> Back to OneMotoring

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Ot 1D Tupe:

O I

Vehicle Detalls

Vehiche Na

Wehicke to be Exparted
Intended Deregmtration Date
Wirhde e Make:

Yuhitle Maodel

Primary Colour:
Manutacturmg Year;

Engine No.

Chassis Mo

Petawimum Pawer Output:
Open Market Viloe.

Qriginal Regstration Date;
First Registration Date:
Transfer Caunt:

Actual ARF Pairt:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARE Eligibillity

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Datir

COE Category.

COE Prriod(Years)

PP Pad:

COF Rebate Amoent:

Total Rebate Amount

Campary
194N

YO 1880

]

17 Dec 2NY

HINO

FGHIR1A 16 TON MT
White

2016

JOBEWS10188
IHDFGAIR 1 XXX 15034

$71.0%400
26 Dec 2018
26 Dec 2018
o

£155500

S

£0,00

25 Dec 2020

C - Goads Viehicle & Bus
10

$14.257.00
$1286100
$12,861.00

The information containet hereln bs correct as at 17 Dec 2019

of |

OK

hitps /v . a gov sgvrlachion/enguire RebateBs PublicBelore

17Dec-11, 1242 PA



ﬁl.‘l".\ BIROTIEN SUTO ENGINERIRING WOllksionr Invabce/Ref Nu:  YOUBRBG g 0
Moo 1 Kakd Bukie Averoe 6 ®onor Ao Bay g Kalo Bulue Singapure 41788y -
WO Npc s3egoyon] - Teb Gygroamo Fom Favd Oy 546, Eniall! lushroglymail com Ml_l._l.t_l‘
|{'usmmm T I
Mame:  Sompo Insurance Singapore Prvate Limited Date: 17 1ig
Address: Motor Claims Deparement Vehicle No:  YOuB80
5o Raflles Place #os-o1 / 06 7t or . Model/Make: Hino FGRIRIA
Singapore Land Tower Singapore 048613 B _ WBTONMT
ltem THpFaE . T foriginal Hesised
Descriprions Of Parts Quaotation | Quiotathon |
e Estimation Coer OF Repair
| Fromi Bumper l;g*—‘} $ 1L 4GaeT "%
£ Front Lh Dumper iz - 5 ﬁj_u.uu- 3 LD
3 Bumper Side W 4 §  gberon ” 2
i Head Lamp  Conald 5 1, 65000 - 35
5 Head Lamp Panel  Ged- S RSyoHT =] T
fi Foglamp it 11k L | )
v, Fog Lamp Panel Sk S 23000 -""'"
| Signal Lamp (& by € ) s 43500 |+
0 Step Panel Lower :!.-M\‘—é £ 60600 p
1 Step Panel Top s 1,980.00 ¥
i Door Signal Lamp A G o $  2y5.00 o
12 “Corporate” Advertisement & Artwork MNoca 5 qoeor 9o

To check all wiring & electrical component for proper function

Lalsor For Panel Beating, Cut, Weld, Stralghten & Replacing Parts Fics
o putty & spray painting & including touch up paint on acciden) alfecrecd
To apply Rust Prooding , reseal tuff-coating treatment on accident area

Lol

i
L=

[Total Parts & Labour of estimate for damaged vehicle

[Total amount in Lutip Sum Basis for vepaired vehicle

SDLS:

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engrg Wks

Adac..
' Ll C rs/n,?

ol i 06 © .
5 vk




Veron Chen ILKKAutn!

From: Susan Low <liusbra@ymail.com=
Sent: Monday, 2 March 2020 2:51 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: FINALISE (3 VEHICLES)

Confirmed and accepted as follow

1. YM 5120P-Offer Lump Sum $950 @ 4 working days

2. YQ 188G-Offer Lump Sum 55850 @ 6 working days

3. GBI 5449€e-Offer Lump Sum 514,300 @ 10 working days

Thank.

Best Regards,

Susan Low

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01

AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Tel: 67411730 Fax: 67445746

On Monday, 2 March 2020, 1:44:52 pm SGT, Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto, com=> wrote;

Dear Susan,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Attach 3 vehicles for finalise.

1. YM 5120P-Offer Lump Sum $950 @ 4 working days



2. YQ 188G-Offer Lump Sum 55850 @ 6 working days

3 GBJ) 5449E-Offer Lump Sum 514,300 @ 10 working days

Please check and confirmed.

Any more outstanding cases survey by Adrian for him to finalise.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto com | fax: 6256-4315

Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



50 RAFFLES PLACE
[#05-01/06
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl indusirial Park, Singapaore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 108807198R GST Reg. No. 19-98071868-R

GBF T081K

Ref CS/SMO18022283/AvI3e2

Pallew Par | 0
A e

LT

Make & Model

Insured Veh. s ¥Q 188G
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1805762/AGC Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From 171212018

General

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg 2018
Chassis No. JHDFGAJR1XXX 15038 Colour WHITE
Odometer 61262 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL

GOOoD

Make

BRIDGESTONE

Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[11R225 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Front Tyre |11 RZ25 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[11R225 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |[11R225 & mm

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

1001212019 18/12/2019
LIU'S BROTHER AUTO ENGINEERING WORKSHOP

1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6 #01-01 AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 417883

TAccident Date
Survey held at

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON AWITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
[B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FO




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. YQ 188G

e I e e I I S

-

FRONT BUMPER

FRONT LH BUMPER

FRONT LH BUMPER SIDE
FRONT LH HEAD LAMP

FRONT LH HEAD LAMP PANEL
FRONT LH FOG LAMP

FRONT LH FOG LAMP PANEL
FRONT LH SIGNAL LAMP
FRONT LH STEP PANEL LOWER
FRONT LH STEF PANEL TOP

FRONT LH DOOR SIGNAL LAMP
FRONT LH "CORPORATE" ADVERTISEMENT & ARTWORK
LESS 10% DISCOUNT

LABOUR

TO CHECK ALL WIRING & ELECTRICAL COMPONENT
FOR PROPER FUNCTION

LABOR FOR PANEL BEATING,CUT WELD STRAIGHTEN &
REPLACING PARTS ETCS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
FRONT LH STEP PANEL TOP

TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING & INCLUDING TOUCH UP
PAINT ON ACCIDENT AFFECTED

TO APPLY RUST PROOFING RESEAL TUFF-COATING
TREATMENT ON ACCIDENT AREA

DEFORMED
DEFORMED
DEFORMED
CRACKED
BENT

cut

BENT

cur
CRACKED

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

MISSING
NECESSARY

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ul Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408633
TEL 6256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg MNo: 198607188R GS5T Reg Mo 19-8807188-R

Page No.1of 2

1,480.00 1,180.00
g70.00 650.00
460.00 310.00

1,670.00 1,350.00

1,630.00 780.00
660.00 380.00
230.00 230.00
435.00 435.00
696.00 BE6.00

1 .aau.unr -
285.00 285.00
400.00 300.00

- -860.60
10,816.00 5,545 40
80.00 30.00
800.00 &00.00
B00.CO 700.00
a80.00 50.00

Report Ref No. C5/SMO19022283/Avi3e2




Poge No.-2of 2
Report Ref No. CS/SMQO18022283/Avi3e2

%g‘
ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI
Licensed Appraiser

CHEC LAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - This Repart is made saiely for (he use and bensfi of the Client named en (he front page of i Repart.




